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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION I
1650 Arxch Strect
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF:
Naval Support Activity Bethesda. Docket No.: RCRA-03-2020-0087
4655 Taylor Read

Bethesda, MD 20889

Facility, EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
Naval Support Activity Bethesda
4655 Taylor Road

Building 27, Floor 3

Bethesda, MD 20889

Bethesda Navy Exchange
8710 Guinell Road, Bldg 31
Bethesda, MD 20889

Respondents.
EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

. This Expedited Settlement Agieement (“Agreement™) is entered into by the Directar,
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
Region I (“Complainant™), and the Naval Support Activity Bethesda and the Bethesda Navy
I:,xchan;:,e (“Respondents™), pursuant to Section 9006 of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA™), as amended, 42 U.8.C §-6991e; and the Cosolidated Ruiles of
Practice Governing the Adwminisirative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the
Revocarron/Termmarzon or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules of Practice”), 40 C.F R.
Part 22 (with specific reference to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22.18(b)}(2), and {3)).

2. Complainant alleges that Respondents, owner and operator of the underground storage tanks
focated at the Ndval Support Activity Bethesda facility, 4655 Taylor Road, Bethesda, Maryland
(“Facility™), failed to comply with specific requirements of Subfitle 1 of RCRA, 42 US.C.

§8 6991 e seq., its implementing regulationis at 40 C.F.R. Part 280, and the federally-authorized
Maryland UST management program regulations set forth in the Code of Maryland Regulations
(“COMAR™), Title 26, Subtitle 10 ¢f seq:

3. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) has jurisdiction over the abeve-captioned
malter pursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 6991¢, and 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.1(a)(4) and
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22.4 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

4, Respondents are eachi a“person,” and are the “operator” and/ot “owner” of “undergrouind storage
tanks” (“USTs”) and “UST systems,” located at the Facility, as those terms are defined in
COMAR § 26.10.02.04.

5. At the time of the June 26 and July 19, 2019 Compliance Evaluation Inspections performed by
the EPA, and at all times relevant to the applicablé violations alleged herein, two (2) USTs, as
described in the following paragraphs, were located at the. Building 31 NEX Store and Gas
Station at the Facility:

a. A twenty thousand (20,000) gallon tank that was installed in orabout August 1995, -and that, at
all times relevant hereto, rou_tihély' contained regular-grade gasoline, a “regulated substance™ as
that term is defined in COMAR § 26.10.02.04(48)(b) (hereinafter“UST No. 17/298™).

b. A twenty thousand (20,000) gallon‘tank that was installed in or about August 1995, and that, at

all times relevant hereto, routinely contained premiium-grade gasoline, a regu[ated substance™
as that term is defined in COMAR §26.10.02.04(48)(b) (hereinafter “UST No. 18/299”).

6. Complainant has-identified the following viclations:

a.  From at least December 5, 2018 until December 30, 2019, Respondcnts failed to conduct
functionality testing of the line leak detectors'on both. USTs, in violation of COMAR
§26.10.05.02(C)(2)(a) and COMAR §26:10.05.05(By

b.  Fromat least December 5, 2018 until March 28, 2019, Respondents failed to conduct annual
line tightness testing in violation of COMAR § 26.10.05.02(C)(2){(5) and COMAR
§ 26.10.05.05(C), or _mo_ri'thly"mOnitoring.d’fthe pressurized piping on UST No. 17/298 in
violation of COMAR § 26.10.05.02(C)(2)(b) and COMAR § 26.10.05.05(D)

7. The Complainant and the Respondents agree that settlement of this matter for a penalty of
$2,820.00 is in the.public interest, and has been cal¢uiated in accordarice with the statutory
factors set forth in Section 9006(c) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991¢(c), and the Interim
Consolidated Eriforcement Penalty Policy for Underground Storage Tank Régulations-arid
Revised Field Citation Program and ESA Pilot, effective October 3, 2018.

8. Respondents.agree that within 30 days of the effective date of this Agreement (the date it is filed
'W_ith the Regional Hearing Clerk), Respondents shall submit a check made out to “United States
Treasury” with the case name, address and docket number of this Agreement (RCRA-03-2020-
0087), for the-amount specified above,to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center

P.0. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000.
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10.

12

13.

Bethesda Navy Exchange:

Responderits shall send a copy of the payment to:

Melissa Toffel, UST Compliance Officer
U.S. EPA Region HI (Mail' Code 3ED22)
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

toffel.melissa@epa.gov;

and,

Regional Heating Clerk
U.S. EPA Region IIT (Mail Code 3RC00)
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov

T signing this Agreement, the Respondénts:.admit the jurisdictional allegations set forth in this

Agreement; neither admit nor deny the specific factuat allegations and-conclusions of law set
forth in this Agreement, except.as provided in the jurisdictional admission above; agree not to
contest EPA’s jurisdiction with respect to the'execiition of this Agréement, the issudnce of the
atlached Final Order, or the enforcement the Agreement; expressly waive their rights to a hearing.
on any issue of law. or fact set forth in‘this Agreement and any rights to appeal the accompanying
Final Order; consent to the issuance of the Agreement and.agree to comply with its tecms; and

beai their own costs and attoiney’s fees,

By the:signatures below, Re’spon'dénts certify, subject to civil and criminal penalties for
making a false submission to the United States Government, that he or she has: (1) corrected

the alleged violations, and (2) submitted true and accurate documentation of those

corrections.

This Agreement and attached Final Order constitute a settlement by EPA of its claims for civil
penalties for the violations alleged in this. Agreement.

EPA reserves the tight to commence action against any person, including Réspondents, in

response to any condition which EPA determines may present an imminent and substantial

endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In addition, thissettlement

is. subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the-reservation of rights set forth in
Sections 22.18(¢) and 22.31(a) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, EPA reserves any
rights and remedies available to it under RCRA, the regulations promulgated thmeunder and any

other federal laws or regulations for-which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this

CAFO; following its filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

This Agreement'is binding on the parties signing below, and. in'accordance with 40-C.F.R. § 22.31(b),
is-effective upon filing.
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14, Theundétsigned representatives cettify that she/he is fully airthorized to execute this Agreement
and to legally bind the Respondents to this Agreement.
For Respendent; Naval Support Activity Bethesda

M. 8. SEYMOUR

Captain, Medical Service Corps
U: 8. Navy

Commanding Officer

‘Name {print): M g S«QL\N\U\M’
Title (print):_ \YYWYYS

'Slgnaturek, W\(](V\Q,-—-'

For R'csponden.t:_. Bethesda Navy Exchange

Date M}VW MU

M. S. SEYMOUR

Captain, Medical Service Corps
U.S. Navy

Commanding Officer

Name (print): /L’{ q WF

Title (print): QWV\NM((LYLQ DJ?\\LM’” | |
Signature: w\é}’\?\-’ Q Date &]—le&(%ao

‘For Complainant::  U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111

After réviewing the Expedited Settlement Agreement and other pertinent matters, I, the undersigned
Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division of the United States Environmental
Protection Agéncy, Region I1I, agrée to'the terms and conditions of this Agreement and recanimend that
the Regional Administrator, or histher designee, the Regional Judicial Officer, issue the attached Final
Order.
KAREN ooy
May 4, 2020 MELVIN G5 amoes
Date Katen Melvin _
Director, Enforcement and Compliance
Assurance Division
U.S. EPA —Region I1I
Complainant
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF:
Naval Support Activity Bethesda Docket No.: RCRA-03-2020-0087
4655 Taylor Road

Bethesda, MD 20889

Facility, EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
Naval Support Activity Bethesda
4655 Taylor Road

Building 27, Floor 3

Bethesda, MD 20889

Bethesda Navy Exchange
8710 Gunnell Road, Bldg 31
Bethesda, MD 20889

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Respondents.

FINAL ORDER

Complainant, the Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division,
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III, and Respondents, Naval Support Activity
Bethesda and the Bethesda Navy Exchange, have executed a document entitled “Expedited
Settlement Agreement,” which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance with the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules of Practice™), 40
C.F.R. Part 22, (with specific reference to Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3)). The terms
of the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement are accepted by the undersigned and

incorporated herein as if set forth at length.
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Based upon the representations of the parties in the attached Expedited Settlement
Agreement, the penalty agreed to therein is based upon consideration of, inter alia, the Interim
Consolidated Enforcement Penalty Policy for Underground Storage Tank Regulations and Revised
Field Citation Program and ESA Pilot, effective October 5, 2018, and the statutory factors set forth
in 9006(c) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e(c).

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSUANT TO Section 9006 of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA”), as amended, 42 U.S.C. Section 6991e, and Section 22.18(b)(3) and (3) of
the Consolidated Rules of Practice, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondents pay a civil
penalty in the amount of TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND TWENTY DOLLARS
($2,820.00), in accordance with the payment provisions set forth in the Expedited Settlement
Agreement, and comply with the terms and conditions of the Expedited Settlement Agreement.

This Final Order constitutes the final Agency action in this proceeding. This Final Order
shall not in any case affect the right of the Agency or the United States to pursue appropriate
injunctive or other equitable relief, or criminal sanctions for any violations of the law. This Final
Order resolves only those causes of action alleged in the Expedited Settlement Agreement and
does not waive, extinguish or otherwise affect Respondents’ obligation to comply with all
applicable provisions of Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C.

§§ 6991 et seq., and the regulations promulgated thereunder.
The effective date of the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement and this Final Order
is the date on which this Final Order is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
JOSEPH  uatysamon
LISA
Date Joseph J. Lisa

Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA - Region III
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Facility, EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
Naval Support Activity Bethesda
4655 Taylor Road

Building 27, Floor 3

Bethesda, MD 20889

Bethesda Navy Exchange
8710 Gunnell Road, Bldg 31
Bethesda, MD 20889
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Respondents.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on May 5, 2020 , the original and one (1) copy of the foregoing Consent
Agreement and Final Order, were filed with the EPA, Region III, Regional Hearing Clerk. I
further certify that on the date set forth below, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing
to each of the following persons, in the manner specified below, at the following addresses:

Copy served via Electronic Delivery to:

Captain Mary Seymour, Installation Commanding Officer
Naval Support Activity Bethesda
4655 Taylor Road
Building 27, Floor 3
Bethesda, MD 20889
Mary.s.seymour.mil@mail.mil

Copy served via Electronic Delivery to:

Melissa Toffel
UST Compliance Officer
U.S. EPA Region III
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division (Mail Code 3ED22)
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
toffel.melissa@epa.gov

Digitally signed by BEVIN
BEVIN £SPOSITO
Date: 2020.05.05 14:43:23
Dated: May 5, 2020 ESPOSITO -OT'(G)O'
Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 11



